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 for the final subdivision into_sections so far complete s to mako the countey ready for
g amott of i |mnx|gmunn in the coming y

“ The local management o Grown domain. haa b d in the chargo of Mr.
« MMicken, and thy s ontered wpon the business of bis o an energy
“ and apiih which g arante his fitnoss for the difficalt and Iaborious duties incident to thy

o pl

=

" yast interior Jying to our west i Lidherto e open only to tho dog trin or
this moment, few miles of where we write, may bo
teamers—one of which in the caly part of next sason, will sartle
T S it histla the wandecing savages o Lako Manitob:  echoes of the
“other will reverberuta from th ing banks of the Saskatchewan.
“ The interior w emll'mr be accesible withoutexposute il without toil, aud the
< shrieks of the ste e West will herald a population that
« will spread itself ‘Slong 1o ke faation and Fokngsad toldr
« western wilds.
“ A year ago we were riven by inte sensons and angry elings, Somo ofoue
< people, Tow in number but noisy in demonstration—with ittle to loss wad eve erything to
g from civil convulsions—did their bost to inflvme theso dungerous pusions. A bund

¢ of lawless men speculated upon this stato of things and invaded our tertitory, hoping that
“ in the excitement of passion one-hal our people wonld flock to. their stundad. - The
“ indignant uprising of a thousand Englishmen, ready to defead their country and their
 flag,—the united phalan of the French Metis of all the parishes, avow elerminstion

& fo rlly to the Crown, was the responso those maruuders received.  We gave proof to
“« invaders and to the world that, di wo might among ourselves on matters of minor
“ moment, our hearts were right’ and our hands ready when duty ealled us to the defence

¥ days to receive from Ottawa a reply to a telegeaphic
 message; now as many ours suf

“ A year ago the nearest communication with the ontside world was by way of St.
“ Cloud. ~ A ey jourony of 100 mies separated Fort Garry from the termins of the

half, and we are now within
neighborhood of George-

Tt one year the iron roud has abridged that distance
200 miles of the North Pacific crossing at Morel
“ town.
“ A little over a year ago the military expedition, sentom Callinguoad by tho Lakes,
fter prodigies of toil and endurance, succeeded in roaching Fort Gary by the circuitous
< route nfllm“mmpw iver march of three montis.  Thia yess: s reon e o
« line improved, that 201 1501 when snow and frosthad fnorecsed enormonsly
 the hardships of the muw, Gaury in perfect health, and without an accident,
“in twenty days from the day they Jet Thunder B
“ A year ago the question il was u thing of theory. Its
pmf.ncuhlhhwasbmdu]mncmuu.ul\ le \\]mle\u\lmn between thisand the western
“ frontier of Ontario L, season the intervening space has
i been despatched into each,
& party o been organized to Teconn
shall e, i the gorges of the Rock

the

coast. By the ti

it have met, the Goverment of tho Dominion e position to jud
line of ounty tervening betwean tho Ottua o 1

“ May we not fai

 yoar that is ot closing?

 Out ot the chaos in which the arival of the Lieutennt-Govers

s and peace have been evoked ; the excitements of times of trouble have pas

“ police lins heen orguniaed, an enmerstion of the inbalitants il th conntey T oo

« pareelled off into divisions, s havve been held, an Assembly returned and

“ onvzne:._l\lwspcmmle ‘Ministey m..nuum, a code of laws euacted, courts of justice

and 0
v, then, that this Provin

horders of
Lias n

Paci “
de great strides during the

found us order




& orguized and putin. operation, justios administered, eriinals tried, convictod and sen-
< tenoed ; tho Tndian tie to half & conGinent veleased the public dotata of the Trevinss
¢ surveyad, ol ofT iy bl ado ready for immigration ; lines of communication with
“ Tlmmlcr Bay ; and with Duluth and St Paul by the United States, im-
; steamships for communica ith the interior in course of construction, and
v).ylumtmm atropd Ao Sontibing Wliitek complete ; mail mnm and post offices
« established all over the Province, custom houses institnted and duties collected, prisons
« and penitentiaries built ; and, last of all, & telegraplslne mtahlmlm\ ki e
“ parcel of the living \\'uvld ‘We may well ask whet the ev of all these events
“into the compass of a single year is not a theme ||1>01| which we mny congratulate our-
 selves and the Dominion to which we helong.  We challenge the world to produce an

orl in any country or about any country has crowded
Some of this work has been done outside of the authorities
i even of what has been so done, that much of it is
on authorities and tte local anthorities have
ud developing the vast resources of the country

ot coneorned o apportion to cah of the parties
 engaged in it the exact measure of praiso which may be d

heve al vidious to distingolsh ; but €l we may
“say, that the Gov e Dominion and the oflicials they have sent here, the
“ Licutenant-Governor of the Province and the gentlemen with whom he has boen sur.
“ ounded, as his constitutional advisers, have acted with but one aim—that of lnlthfullv
 discharging the responsible functions which the possossion of this noble heritago i
“ upon those who have in their hands the administration of public affirs.

Comwirree: Rooy,
May 18th, 1874,
lence continued :
l had with any Member of the Govern-

Lieut, Governor Arcild's evi
ow produced all ﬂn- corresponder
et o L iy s
e e mnue'\' transaction. affecting Riel, which
T now Pmduu

(No. 112,)
¢ L understand that His Graco Avchbishop ach, in bis evidence, has stated that he
“ told me he hiad $1,000 at bis disposa
“ He must be under um.,.,.n-lu-,m(.,. Tlefirt T ever beud of the 81,000 wan
“ when the report of the newspapers of the proceedings upon this Committee was published.
« Ho s also under mixappreliension if ho stutes, us 1 understand he has, that I saked Mr.
“ Smith to farnish fands, and thi t they would, of coutse, be reimbursed by the Canadian
“ Government.
¢ Hix Graco's pecolection st bo very imparfet on this puint. 1 statel ditinatly
“ hat T Tind no funds un ol tiat T had no pover to diposeof the funds of
« Canada, and no kn wle(lv\. what might be the views of the Canadian Government.
 felt 1 was taking a greit 1esponsibility upon myself, but from my point of view 1 ot
kb inithq tran erens of the Domminion, 16 wis’ most Jesiabla thar thas partics
¢ should loavo the county.
not see how it was possiblo to preserve the peace if they romained
whila luge rewards were offired, the hopes of which would induce men to act wi
“ warrunt, or without warrn.
“ Already a party of some eight ov ten dishanded volunteers had, without warrant,
“made w raid on the house of Riel's mother, with faces masked and armed with revolvers,
¢ when they committed ontrages that had excited the French half-breods almost o frensy:
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1 therefore did not hesitate to say that »s fur as my own judgment went, T was
“ quite prepared to take that line of action, and assume the responsibility of s
WX Wit s Girveramint, of Canads would take the s Y t they
“ mlxhb ot ; and as T was only a locum tenens for the moment, I should mmmly leave
“ them free to assume or ropudista the pol
“ The transaction betwreo op and Sir Jolm A. Macdonald appears to have
was in February,
hich prompted Sir
“from thoso that prompted wine.
“Sir John appears to have foared a second Fenian fuvasion, and to have doubts as
“ to the line Riel and others would take. He was judging from mdmue and from sources
 of information different from mine.  Frou the 5th October I neve is *
“ point.

Joh's action, were entirely different

had a doubt on this

“ My convietion as to the attitude of Riel and others in the invasion, hal no doabt
 some influence on my mind in waking me desire that they shonld not be involved in
“an armed resistance in esse an attempt was made to arrest then
“The whole matter was talked o h, M.P., who entirely
s groed ut Lo tho soundaoes of tho pali, and. then the .,\mzm. arose as to how tl
« funds were to be raised. Mr. Smith said that if T directed it, he would find the funds.
“Tmia T eould only do that as  private individual, and teok it for
& st the Government o" the Dominion yonld not wilingly” make me a vistin, they
“ might not see their w. make it right, Mr. Smith said he had no doubt of
{ them\ ew tluey Lty S i I thars i ‘any ik i s GoTlin o ARG R
me.
“ 1t was cortuinly ngreed that Mr. Sni
“ with the distinct understanding that these
“ months.
“T supposed that the £600 covered the whole advances connected with these parties.
§ i ot fm 3, Bl the Acohbihop it G i Mol
“paid and the men haa left th r George Cartier put in
“ evidence, details the general results i 0
= ﬂ.m explanation of this to Mr. Smith, who was I)m\L visiting Ott
wards learned that he had seen bu' Jalm A. Macdonald nml
 and ot B was satisfiod with what they s
ny convermation with either of theso gentlomen, of the
rds, the subject of this payment was ever mentiones
h had been satisficd with fhe assurances roceived by
“r -hd ot feel it a matter of special concern to my;
4 In speaking of rewards I vefor to the rewards offered by the Ontario Legislature
“and ‘the Middlesex County Council.
“The vote had not then passed tho Ontn
¢ The ruid T spoke of was for the purposc of
14" Wirsatanen Violonoe to Rials mothee and sater. 1 do not er the date of
G RSSaT " Tasv brought the subject of dvanced by Mr. Smith beforo ty
“ Government, but I understood frou M at he \[ done so. I never told )h.
“ Smith that the Government had un'ertaken w m..Lw uw)] the £600 he advane~d. Ia
“my conversation with him to which he refors, I spoke only of another sum re
“ specting which he has spoken in his ovidence, namely, some compensation to the loyal
 French.

before T

i should advanes the money to the Bishop,
wmen should continue absent about twelve'

George Cartier,

o lm'\xL\lun‘ but it had been spoken of.
sresting Riel. The persons concerned in

the money ady

th Sie John A. Macdonald on the subjeot of th
« six hundred pounds.” T derived the information as to Sir John’s motives in respect of
« the money o advanced from Sie John bimsef sin I euns to Ottawa on the present

“ occasion. Any one who derived his information only from English sources would
“ pml;hly have come to the same B oncinaios on winal T Hars s s B
“pro

T never had any conversation




¢ Bt L b information from both part Having heand road Sir Jobu's stae-
 ment um 1l information moro or lrss olable Ricl and Lepine were playing
« double y that T cartaaly ad some nfigmuation 5 gL o et from cartain

“ sources ; NG, Dl mot don ikl il Sie ol mmm- Ert i
“ that I communicated any mprassion to hin of du\L nature, 1 did think, pmvxom o
“ the 4th of October, that they were playing a double game, but ot after that date.”

t
now produce the correay ndcn it londictin foregoing state-
ment rexpesting tho lection of Sir Georgo Curt

t know that the col\d ions transy m.l to Si
propared by Hil, but of course T lnd o doubt. that e had
They were written down by myself
initialed by him afterwards,

Jo]m A. Macdonald were
consulted about them.
dictated by the .\rchhuhop. and  they were

(No. 113.)
“ S0 soon as the inelligence arrived from Ottawa that Siv George Cartier had lost
oceurred to some of bis friends in Manitoba, that it would
wise thing to retum him for one f the Countiesof hat Provinee, in which the
. ele('tmns were about a fortnight later than in the older Provinces.
“ Up to this period the .,..lv mn«uhm for Provencher were Mr. Riel and Mr. Clivke,
“ tlie latter the Attomey Gen anitoba. Mr. Clarke seemed to be under the
 impression that he could carry. Heo had spent some time in his canvass, he
“had met Riel at several public assemblies, which were conducted with 8 good. den
« of violence. T assured myself, by inquiry, that e lnd no chance, T s that i, i o
« persisted in offering, would | o succeed by Targo majority. 1 el shat b
“ suceess would be disastrous in ese —to the best interest alike of the Provinceand
4 6 e Dorminion, sad was looking romnd o find soms ey oot of the complication. Just
ot this timo came the telegraph frou Sie John A. Maclonald, dated the 4th September,
then sent for Mr. Clarke, and talked the matter over with bim, and subsequently
o Buhop Duché, Clarke allogod b could leat nd declared he would fight it
“ out o the end if Ricl ran, but ke would consent to retire if all other loeal candidaten
“did the sune ; he seomd to that some third person_would be brought ont
“ belonging to the Province, if the two other contestants should retire. To the Arch-
& sy L veprescnted the consequences i would resull from Ricl's retarn. 1 told
“him he would likely never reach Ottawa, and if e should do so, he would be sure to
“ bo expelled the House ; that his return would be a source of
“ would retard the progress of the country in every

upposing the best
“ happen that could lmm-vn from hi pitt of view, and fint Tiel wold e allowed o
1 hard];

“ take his seat quietly v expect to exercise any considerable influence in the
ile accident
< opporturity of hiaving a voice in the C
st thing that conld be done, was, that all local e
peoplepxu:]\ wpon Sir George, who, if elected under
“ feel a desire, and certainly would have po
«« aakod for the interess of the Provinen and the country. T aged, that If this was doey
i 18 mun b clorly undersiood that tho local candidats woro withd
“ field firee ; 5o that Sir George u ¢ named as a cndidate, upon whom the Whole
“ constituency might rally. T m ‘gotiation was prolonged for some hours. Next day
« the Archbishop informed me he hid consulted b of leading people of the
¢ County, aud that he found they would be v . Cl ew, to_combine
M. Clarke's supportes in the o Wit Geurge, Oarkir. garhia i 8
« gentleman was willing to o Heauts el 6 Day priviloges claimed by
«the people under the Munitoba. Act, and to grotect them i th possesion of certain
“ claims to lands selocted by them under that
“Laccordingly telegrphed to Siv John andonald an dhe 5t September the precise
 conditions that were suggested, and asked for a reply. Subsequently, considerable cor-

to_the new Province a noble
nion ; that with this view the

46 everything Mabateld Hasuul 18
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“ respondence, by telegraph and otherwise, ensued, all of which is set forth in the various
¢ messge and Itters mbmitted,  These Feslie i o oply from Sit John, wiih proved
“ acseptable to all parties, that ¢ Sir George would do his best to n
¢ of all prties, and ndding, * that this statement. should ba mmrmmy

“In the meanwhile, u fourth candidate had come on the the person of a Mr.
“ Davy, a barrister from Napanee, but at the bustings be lmmd o i b
“ and he, as well as the other two local candidates, retired after being nominated. The
< result was that Sir Georgo was, on the 14th ST e by acclamation, there
“ being o other candidate.”

The nature and progress of the negotistions il appoa by the copies of telegrams,
s lottes beasing e botween tho 41 and ith September inlusive, submitied 0 the
Committes

(No. 114
Cypher telegram - Sir Jno. A. Macdonald to Lient.-Governor Archibald.
“4th September, 1872,

“Get, Sir George.elcted i your Province—do not howerer allow late Provisional
“xesign in his favor
“

(No. 115)

igned,) . A. Macooxatn.”

Gypler telegram to Sir Joln A. Macdonald from Lient.-Governor Archibald.
“5th September, 1872,
“8ir George can be elected by acclamation for Provencher if he feels frec to
““That the settlers shall be continued in the exercise of all the rights they T hm
¢ accustomed to enjoy in respect of the lands on the rear of their lots, and no sales
s enris thereon sl bo permitted lltho question of those rights shall bo settled and
“ adj agreement with the delegates.
¢ That mo.parson shall e allowad to enter on the townsbips Wid aside for the
¢ half-breeds from the date of their selction, wnd any person entering afer that date
10 bo removed by the Government author
 The above, though ungracious to ask, ecaoodis o
“ The land where hay privilege exists is, with hardly an xeeption, inloded in hlf-
“ breed selections recently 1nid ssids under orders from eparty
“ are already withdrawn from market o e Col. Dennis), and as to |..., com-
<« ponaation it ought o be sottlad before next. haying, and at sl events whother sectled or
“mnot, land cannot be sold or entered upon while it remains o haltbreed selection.
“ MeMicken agrees with me that that demand, though ungracious, amounts to notl
* Please consult i George, who, 50 ar as T kuow hus 1o eypher, and reply inmedintely-
“ (Signed,) A, RCHIBALD.”

(No. 116
(Cypher telegram.)
Lieutenant-Governor Arclibald to Sir Joln A. Macdonald, K.C.B.

“Gth September, 1872.

“Not proposed that either candidate resign in fuvor of any person. Local eandi-
¢ dates, though determined to fight each other, will ive way {0 securo a Cabinet ‘Minisior
“for representative, thus acquiring for ircet voice in Cabinet.

« (Signed,) A, G. Arcuisaw.”
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(No. 117.)
Lieutenant-Governor Arclibald to Sir Jon A. Macdonald.
“ 11th September, 1872,
“Ts there any answer to my cypher telegram? Time passing, and parties anxious
“have telegraphed direct, requesting reply.
« (Signed,) A. G. Ancumap.”

(No. 118)

Sir Joln A. Macdonald to Lieutenant Governor Avchidald.
“11th September, 1872,

“T have sent message to Cartier, at Montreal, expect. his answer to-
< morzow by elagram. Ofered seversl saia hera. A M Mhaitor ought, T think, o give
1o pledge} it is a question of confidence ulwweumx

ed,) Jou A. Macboxarn.”

(Copy.) (No. 119)

“ (Private and Confidential. )

“ My pEAR Ancumisior,—I received last evening a telegram from Sir John, to say
“ that he had received my message, and sent it to Sir George, and that he expected a
“ reply to-day, and would forward it to me at once.

1 seo that he thinks the constituency ought to elect Sir George frankly and with-
* out stpulation. ey could safely confide in promises, which Leing alrady made, can
“ gain no strength by rej

e e o Ranre i i Georgo whenever it arives.

“ Yo

(Telegram.)

“ Thursday morning, 12th Sept.

A, G. Ancummar.
“ His Grace the Archbishop.”
(No. 120
Sir J. A. Macdonald to (,'nwrum' Arclu'h«ld
Orrawa, 12th Sept., 1872,
« Sir George w.u d0 A1 i 't i o B parties. This statement,
« should he satisfactor
« (Signed,) Joux A. Macooxarn.”

“ Copy of telegram received from Sir John A. Macdonald, in reply to my telegram
“ of the 5th September, 1872
« (Signed,) A. G. Arcmmai.
« For His Grace the Archbishop.”

(Copy.) (No. 121.)
“ h September, 1872,
My DEAR ARcupisnOP,—I had sent you, by Mr. n,,.mnm Tedoro the wrrivaliof
¢ your note, what will be stisfuctory.
“ Could you muke it convenient to see me in the morning, say, if possible, at ten
¢ elock, 50 tiat I may communicate with the partics
“The receipt of this telegram does not change my belief that the unconditional
«return of Sir Georgo is in the interosts of the poogle hero quite a8 much as in that of
« Sir George.

“ 1 remain, &e.,

 (Stgned,) A. G. Ancmisawy.
“ His Grage Avehbishop Taché.”
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(No. 122))
(Translation.)
“ Saturday, 6 am.
o His Excelloncy,
e Hon. A. G. Archibald,
ki oot 1 FR g Yo st ausome o ki 15 18 R
“no dofinite news until two o'clock this morning. That is the reason why I did not o
* yeterday evening, provided always that Duvy raises 20 bstaces.
respect and ifioie youts mows SevclSlly
< (Sigued) | Aumxaxer,
“ Archbishop of St. Boniface.”
(No. 123
Copy of Cypler Telegram from Sir John A. Macdonald to Lientenant-Governor
Archibald,
“ Ottawa, 13th,
“ Four Ganny, 14th,
“ Sir George, who s absent, agroes with mo as to pledges it will be his interest to
 secure the approbation of his constituents, and he can be of more service to them than
“ any other man.

“(Signed)  Joms A. Macboxawp.”

election T wrote a congratulatory letter to Sir Georgo on his eloction, but
T did not enter intoany detalsof the provious eventa
¢ T left the territory. ~Nothing transpired in the meantimo which can
iy lxghl o0 tho subjoct of the tngui
notoof Btk Septamber to the Archbishop was meant to refer to the benefits to
§6 dorivad from Having inistr to epresent  isrctof Manitob, ot all to
any advantage that lmgM e  persons imp] n the troubles.

My idea is that I must have seen the Archblslmp Teforo writing the lotter of 5th
Soptember, and that tho objct of thi leter was to press for u decsion in favor of the
view T had then expressod,

In the course of my oxamination T have produced to the Committe all the corres-
pondanos behween myself snd sy member o the Governmant which would throw any light
on v,hu xulgecw s to which T have been examined.

lo ot remember having received any communications coming from the Tmperial
.omumem relative to my answers to addresses.
1 don't think there was any discussion as to the amnesty between the three of us,
yhile the Archbishop, Sir Georgo and myself wero on tho St. Lawronco on the way o
gara.

Apaxs G. ARCHIBALD.
[The following Extract was handed in by Governor Archibald.]

(No. 124,
Eatract from Letter. from Hon. Adams G. Archibald to Donald A. Smith.
“ (Privae.) “ Govenymr Hovss,

Auipax, Nova Scoria,

“90th December, 1873,
“My peAR M. Swrmit,—Your private letter of the 10th has enlightened me on
“ several points on which T am ill-informed. 1 am truly astonished at one or two of the
« things you mention. After all that had taken place, T could hardly have believed it
¢ posmbl that two of tho matters you refer. to could Lvo becn Lot s they are. Thero
« can be no excuse for such neglec. Nobody knew better than Sir John, or admitted
“ more unreservedly the essential service renderod to the Government in the steps taken
“ 40 get them rid of an excitement which would have been found to be beyond their con-




“ trol at the time, and when fii
“ not have been Ieft in th * pos

nds stepped into the gup and assumed nukn, they should
fon an instant Jongor than was absolutel

« matter should huve been arranged wmore 8o that. 1t vas 4o aften premed.
“The same may be said of the mmpuuau\m to the loyal French, which, to my crtain
s knowledge, was armnged for at the time 1 mentioned to you.' T had assumed that
* Voth these matters hiad been disposed of long ago. It s reslly unpardanabl.

Cowwrrrer Roos
18th May, 1874,
George Futvoye, Esquire, examined :—
1 Doputy of the Minister of Militia and Defence. 1 have fillad that ofice sinco
Confederal
T v prescnt at o e between Sir George Cartier and Father Ritehot on 19¢h
May, 1870, or thereaboute, when Sir Goon rge told Father Ritchot this : “Je guarantis
“que vous aures tout ce que vous aves ,m,.«w " Ldid not hear the conversation. which
had preceded this expression, nov sthing said_afterwards during the samo inter-
viow further. Tt was u the close of a « lang interview betweon them it wat el
and heard these wo
Fathor Ritchot eamo from Sir George's direct into my room, which was almost
adjoining, and told e that Sir George had guarantecd that an amnesty for all the past
should be granted as soon as it could possi
+ Father Ritchot had lefc me I to Sir George's room. when he told me
o had promied al that the delegates s, and e hoped that everything was
finally sottl
ikl i otk mu)m was satisfied, and I told him tht he assured me that
the pronises wado by Sir Goo quite satisfactory. erview was carly in
i, T preetine, before any widieaos of the Gorsenc oo terer day.
i recollect whether anything further or more detaited took place at this time.
repeated subsequent interviews with Sir George, he frequently. told me  that he
Had promived Che dlegutes that o genernl sty should be granted for all past offences,
e the letter of 23rd May, of Sir George and the postscripts, by the dictation of
ir Goopgo hinsel.
ith reference to the lnst purgraph of the letter tself, I have always heard from
Sir Georgo that the expression * the liberal policy which tho Government. proposed £o
“follow in relation to the persans for whom you are jnteresing yourslt” efered o the
santing of a general aunesty which should cover all tho offence of the 1
He was heve was a difficulty—the o a2 dllhenhy—lml
it was, h sad, £ bo got over, and that everything was to be wiped on
DMy impression is that ho dictated the latter of 23rd. May. T was not, T think,
present at an nterview between Father Ritchot and Sir George, between the writing of
the letter and the writing of the postscript
cannot recollect the precise wonds of Sir George's subsequent conversations with
me. T havo no doubt whatever that I bave accurately stated their. sltane
ir Goorgo addressed u strictly coniidential memorundun to Lond Lisgar on the
aubject of the anmnesty, n the Iatter end of May, Lpresume et memorandum
s in the Governor's Secretary’s Office. There is not, cither Sl
aiviy'af v Department.” Tt was written by myself, at the dietation of e (i
at his own house. Tt took cight or ten evenings. 1 still have the notes. fooms iy
made the copy, and these shew substantially the document.
T saw Father Ritchot about the 1st June. 1 gave him a packet of my eards for
presentation to my friends in Manitoba, and told i, * Tell the friends that there 1s 1o
“ferbut they will have all you have asked for, if promised by Sir George.” . Wo parted,
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Toth under the firm conviction that an amnesty, extending to that time would be granted,
my conviction being derived from the repented assurances of Sir George that he would
effect it.

Aier Six Goongss deut, all th papersin s offcial room wers minately esamined
by myself and Me. Sulte, one of the office.

508 115 Lty of Yaeptug overytiing, | Vo' destzoysd ‘o erything which was
of 10 importance.  As o the ety they wero packed in separate pureels und deliverod to
such_persons as w supposed to Lo nterested in them.  All in any way relating to
0 Weat woce placein » 1argn savelops, sealod amil vt to 8 Jotn Maodosald
in his mp:u,ny of First Minister.

rs he used to keep at his cffic
ek ik i, 0 oo o offioe I
became of these I know not, save that M,
everything.

were relativel” unimportant. He always
s ova bouse, th: impartant ppors.  What
cevin told me Lo had taken possession of
Gro. Furvove.
Cosurrree. Roox,
May 19, 1874,

Sir John A. Macdonald’s evidence resumed :—

Since my former examination, I have read the examinations of Archbishop Taché
and Father Ritchot.

ith reference to the Archbishop's statement, that T said, as did Mr: Devine after-
wards,  that if Lepine wero conv o would be pardoned ;” what T meant to convey
was, that cortainly ho would not be exceutod —that his sentence would bo commated.

After the resignation of the lute Government, T saw the Archbishop, and we talked
o wholo subjoot over. snd the chances of an smasty under the now Admiaistration, when
ho used this expression : “ Well, T thought I had been promised an amnesty, but T may
004 L culstaien.” This ha roforenon o & sapposd promise by the Iate Government,

Father Ritchot says tha, in a conversation at which Mr. Langevin was present, T
neither admitted nor denied the promise of an amnesty by the Canadian G
or myself.

N ey i Bousd Futher Rilehots mzmem of the grounds for
amnesty ; that th lated t n; and that T understood
that the scope of hi it the pevuiien allagad S B 4> by Teey
Tinga snd Sir leton Mardoch ; sod 1 thea et promise was denied
by these gentl

e only statements T have to make as to the examinations of the Arch-
bishop and Father Ritchot,

1 have looked through Mr. Archibald's letar toda
them which would throw light on the subjects

A Jarge bundle of papers was sent, me Tow iz Grorgd's oo, Afe: Bk ndle [ed
SiELk by 1=, Bubrore), h tho natare of oonidential State papore,

T have not myself examined them, but I asked my private secretary to do so, and to
seo whetler there were any paporsof inportance. e roported that Uioro wers nane.

ir Georgo 's papers at his residence, 1 understood that Sir George
R0 o L)mgc» hiad examined them all and destroyed such as they ﬂmughb
were unimportant or ought to bo destroyed. What hecame of the rest I do not know,
My information was derived from ono T o amator a8 ofacy, xS MR ot
ngevin,

,and T do not find anything in
o reforenco to tho Committee.

Joiy A. MacDONALD.
The following letters and memorandum were also submitted to the Committe :
(No. 126,

“Orzawa, June 9th, 1870,
My Lowp,—Sir Geo ier has now furnished me with an elaborato statement of
 his views with' copious references, which T teust will provide your Lordship with ample
<« matarials upon, whih 0 ground the docision of Hor Majesty's Government.
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4 This document i entitld to all the considerstion du to the writer lmq; experience
ts

« and high political standing merica, but s not to be regurded ns a
e Mt o) Gonc nox e chn pression of the opinion of the united Cabinet.
1 have, &,
« (Signed,) Joux Yousc.

“ The Right Honorable
" e of Granville, K.G.”

(No. 127.)
Govemxwxe Hovse, Ormaw
« May "m, 1874,
« Stn,—T am directed by His Excellency the Governor General to transmit, for tho
“ information of the North-West Committee, the following du(.ummm =
“ It A lottr from Sir John Musdonald, e Min Justice, to His Excellency
asking pormission to have communicated to the Committes a confidential memorandum
« eabriaiiod by Bir George urtier, when Acing ox Minisar o Txibes during Sir John's
“ illyess, to Lord L)sw\r, in referic to petition rom the Rer: Father Ritclot to Hor
M 2nd. A letter rmm nn Exe 0 Sir John Macdonald pointing out the
“ confidential character of o Ouciars e e, and staing Che coniderations
« ehigh ndivos hism to give the permission sought lor : And Sedly, the et
 Sir Georgo Cartier referrod to in the above correspondence
T bave the honor to be, Sir,
Your obedient servant,
“« (ixgmxn . Fuerom
“ The Chairman of the “ Governor General's Secrefary.
 North-West Committee.”

(No. 128,)
“ Otrawa, 19th May, 1874.
« DEAR Lokv Durreniy,—I see by the newspapers that Mr. Futvoye, in his evidence
« before the Committee on North-Western affairs, has alluded to a memorandum said to
sul,

right to Sir George's memory,
“ before the Committee, 5o that they may s malv what he did say. If you seo no
« objection to this course, I take the liberty o Your Exsellonsy 0 coe s copy
of the Minute in question {0 be it e the Committes for thel nformation
« Believe me, Dear Lord Dufferin,
“Faithfally yours,
“Jomx A. MacboxaLn.”

(No. 129
(Private.) “Govemxaexr Bov
Orrawa, May 20th, 1874,
My Drar Stk Jous,—I beg leave to acknowledge the receipt of your communi-
« cation of the 19th inst., in which you request me to cause to be communicated to the
« North-West Committee a memorandum, drawn up by Sir George Cartier, for the infor-
« mation of my predecessor, Lord Lisgur, in reference to a petition from the Rev. Abbé
« Ritchot to Her Majesty, dated 8th June, 1870.
“ This dwnmem emanating from @ member of the Privy Council end embodying
« advice, tendered by a Minister to the Queen’s Representative, is of course a most con-
« Sdential paper 5 even its author eould wot huve produced it before the Committee with-
“ out, my consent ; and it is certainly desirable, in the interest of the public service, that
4« all communications which take place between the Crown aud its Ministers should con-
 inuo to bo considerd a5 privilyel, aeconing o the wellknown o of the British
< Gontitution. A, howover, Sir Georg is dead, and a5 ho drow up the memorandu
“in question in his capacity of acting ‘Mnistér of d s your locum tenens during
“ your absence and illness, I believe L shall be ing 1. aearianse Witk MaFN oo
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“ nized under such cireumstances, in granting the vou seck, to have the docu-
s ment n question o cnmm\lmonm(l o the Comnitten, e which T hive URAERIREMIN

“ necessary

“ Believe me, my dear Sir Joh
“ Yours v try truly,
« (Sighed,) Durremy.”

3 (No. 131))
(Copy.) E .
Memorandum of Sir George E. Cartisr.

“ Orrawa, June 8th, 1870.
“ In obedience to Your Excellency’s request, the undersigned has the honor to submit
“ for Your Excellency’s c-omnlar-kinn the following memo., which, it is well understood,
“ must be of a confidential natu Petition to Her Most Gracious Majesty the
“ Queen from the Rev. Father llwhm acting as well on his own part as in the name and
“ on behalf of the Honorable Judge Black and Alfred Sc ott, Esquire, the three Petitioners
“ being delegates from the North-West Tenitory and Red River, and praying for eh.
“ exercise of Her Mujesty’s prerogative of mercy in favor of the settlers in
“ concerned in the illegal acts, which took place in the settlement during the penod
“ referved to in the Petition.
“ The undersigned would
“ delicate and complicated mature,
< sider and appreciate (hc leading facts a
 period of the disturbances from the begin
“To prevent the Rt eat
“ wcunv.'nces, o would refer Your Excelln

it that the quostion s somewhat of a
at its solution it is necessary (o con-
oia, whidh e’ trenspiod gt el

& into unnecesary details of the lamentable

to the * Cor m,,.,mxcm.‘ and Papers con-

tores (A, the  Repart of the

vitory, (B), tho  Report, of the

(09, und tho Ryt of D A, Smith, Eaqyof

pbed by ol sad ot ine f o i Parliament,

B iy iienha, aud cormempondence which iy be i Vies et

red proper to b i before Partisments

ted as Paper A. It is well to

prayer of tho Potifon, the debilers Wil

u the proclama Excellency of the 6th December last as

o of an amnesty, on the condition of their peaceable obedience and
“ mm.uimne dnlk-m\nu

t proclamation, which is o be found on page 44 of Paper A, the sottlers

“ were mnwd to make known to Your Excelle r grievances, with a view to

it baving them, rodrssed; they woro astured that on tho union of their Territory with

“ Canada, all the g would be_respected ; their
the 1 as i the st i the spiit of Brish

“ ¢ Select C«mlmklcu of [l\u ool on tho North-West Tor

tico

“ then’mlmedmknAndpe.\ce.x\]Mhspms\un ord w that no z’m proceedings
. against any parties implicated in those unfortunats breaches of the la

“ A n the setles, on th invitaton, made to oo by Your

§ Excllncys proclmation, and. 1o on the invitation of tho Government of Conad,
e, requstod to send, delogaton, and us T expl mm in n that Petition, nlel\-lnux were

et by tho stter, oAb oot o 1

« Ministers, was the passing of the

“ the vamce of Manitoba, \«lmh uu dele
“and pacification, and whicl they o

e sl ot fivim that tho potitionees corpectly state i s et
“ that owing to the difficulty of .-uummnmnm., particularly during the fall and wu.un-
“ between Red River and the Capital of C: s impossible for the settlers to scad
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delogaten t an carlio duto than the time at. which the delegatos came to Ottawa
“ cireumstance which is to tod ; and tho undersigned lso thinks that the delay
5 B rsemuily cocnere coght not o, b6, Tapeie by Your Excellency as an
“ evidenco of unwillingness on tho part of the settlers to respond to the call of Your
“Excalloney and of tho Dominio
Tho principal, and ndoed he ol
“ s being in the way of Her Majesty

Ahﬂnull\ which presents itself to the undersigned

¢ pleased to grant a general amnesty in favor
s o those parties concerned in e i tancis i Red Biver, dusing the perioq siatal i
# the petition, is the unfortunate shooting of Thomas Scott, under a pretended sentance of
8 coumt, mastil, n the ey and loter of the law 1|Lg}\l]\' organized by the Provisional
“ Government.

¢ For th futs and circumstances whichattndol tho shooting of the poor man Sett,
“ the undersigned would refer Your Excellency to pages 7 and & of the Report of D. A.
“ Smith, Esq, in i properly stated that the one great morit climed for tho nsur-
“ rection was, ¢ the shooting of Scott, it had been blood

638 1t soma, ostech rrolondedthat L shat Tupors by Rl s followers, that
 the shooting of Scott was ordered as  nocessary thing for the preservaticn of the
“ of the inbabitants of the settlement ; thit Scott was n dangevous character, and a dis.
“ turber of the peace ; that he had heen twice caught in arms, and twice pardoned by the
“ Provisional Government ; that © man ; and even that l.\e had been the

n b

¢ been one of the working party
&y employed by Mr. Snow i owdmsking,the undo sigind would rafoe YOOk Excellency
“ 40 an account, and recipt fy Mr. Suow with the Government as a voucher, in
T Gaon vt 1o s o d under dhreats and riovous bodily harm, to
Scott and others of the working party, the sums opposite their respective names.
A ‘brobatly to that circumstance that Riel alluded i his remserks to M. Smith sbout
« Scott before the latter was shot.
“ No ane, outside of the cirele of the difficulties existing for some timo in the Red
“ River settlement, can come to any other conclusion than that the shooting of Seott,
“ without speaking of the illegality, was, to say the least of it, an act of excessive abuse
« of power, and of cruel brutality ; but fo well appreciate the character of the doed, one
£y must, s i wors trusapors onsef ino the widat of th excited communiy o the fimo
“ the deed was perpetrated, and must consider well the habits and current of thought of
iy, and aimn ousidor well the Tioks In 1he chale o Rigs | ovents which
“* unfortunately icok placo for several months before dhe perpetration of the dee
o begin: First there is no doult. that ther was u strong fcling of mhgom\m,
“ nnnmmmllly almost it may be said, in the halFhreeds of all races and religions against
“ the tion of (mmulhu authority into the settlement ; but at no time before or
cluwnlxhtn n|||lulmw\e)ngn power of the Queen, nor
5 it e plitic rulo of the Hudsou's By Oompany, wirkdh though weak, was
« considered as benevolent and patriarchal, and to some extent was popu
« Tt s a fact beyond doubt that the fow who wete opposed to the growulg rule of the
« Hudson's Bay Company before the disturbances, were mostly settlers from Canada, who
& e b v directed {beic energy in opposing the Hudson's Bay Company's Govern-
t, and who advocated its being replaced by the Canadisn suthorities,  These few
« L\mulumx, by their opposition multhen‘ policy against the Hudson's Buy Company ren
“ dered themselves most detestable to
“ all ovigins and ereeds, almost un.unmomh wholad been brought up o ko respect
« the patriarchal rulo of the Hudson's By Compan;
oo T in i that the. bt breods of Al csede’id etV
dy since the war of 1813, between the Nort
y Company to assist the weak of the
“ltruggle or diffculty ageinst Todisns
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“or others. Then in the midst of that state of fecling came some subordinate o amployés
s oftho Canadian Govornment in road making, who guvo Uhemsivs un

med airs of anthority, and also the surveving party from Canda, undor i inju-
« dicious Golonal Denni, vho aggravated the irtiation of forlings by their procecding
“in trying, notwithstanding the opposition made to them, to includo in their attompt ab
“ surveying, lands in tho actual possession of tho settlers.

“ The natural feeling amongst the settlers was that the new comers had been

“ amongst them to survey and measuro their lands with a view of despoiling the pirk =4
of {hem.

“There were also somo erroncous but, prevailing ideas amooget the setlers that
= Gy il G sl ot 7. mome agunee by the Hudson's Bay Con
 Government, nder tho British North America Act, the provisions of i they aid

420k Know a e time, as subsequent ovents have proved.The scttlers wero prepared

s view and in fut viewed tho immigration of tmu.\nmm in the light of invasion, as ﬂ.ny

03 i, b invabios ofthe tor ritory by Indians in former times.
“Ttis well here to bervs s tho ‘politioal power f tho Hudson's Bay Company,
&t very weak i tslf, and at no time saffient to_ profoot tho community aguinat the
commission of erimo by a pm per administration of the criminal laws, had received a
* great blow by the passing of the British North America Ac
“ Tt may be said properly that at the time Colonel Denniis and his surveying party
“inritated the feelings of the community by their attempts at surveying, notwithstanding
“ the protest of the people, there was hardly any authoritative rule or Local Government
* excepttho will aud the Qotermination of the tetilers themasires
i Wihen th etlrs head that Mr. MeDongal, i futare Lia

nt Governor, was

him to ot they determined 1o oppose
“lis entanco e “their ways and hatute of resising ivasions from tho T

todoaway with

by bin Gonnci in s lttr (o Al. deDougall,of 30 October, 1869, strovwly ]

 Mr. McDougall to remain at Pembina, and not enter the Red River Ter-

e AR s R Mr. MeDongall

¢ B even boen cantined yrosiousl Ly Col Deanis o et Pl

59, menioned not only the

o in tory, but

e l{lnw«ls,m case of an

aper A, “ appeal to arms being mado to .|n-m w _\mu ina conflict t the

PP I« French half-breads, us they would seé in that procseding e oo cortainty

oty var with rigon ol o e ptination of which sould th‘n hardly be scen.

“The English and Scotch half-breeds appear, in the letter of Col. Dennis, to ha

“ among other things sated 10 S g o ol coticaes o b e AR

istration of the Govornment of this country wader. Canadian rulo;

“at the sume time, we have not been consulted in any way as & poople

“ in entering the Dominion.’
vl

s

Paper A,
» HP’

i S et aong the half-breeds of all ereeds and races,
 there was among & portion of them an cbjoc:ion  Mr. MDougalls entrance info. the
“ tenitory, and among the remainder a want o readiness of action to aid his entry into
“ that territo
“Tho undersigned now comes o tho consideration of the circumstanc
« place in the beginning of the montl of December, 1869, and which m
“inerease of the irvitated feelings amongst the settlers of al creeds and origins,
i There s frs.the proclamation of M. MeDougal, of the 1st December, 1869, issued
 without authoriey, us in fact ho was not Lientcaant-Gov v the lloghl o oy
Fars s &t et of I, tho ext
« West Tervitories, to ra " ores i i B
« force aithin the said Torriories for warliko purposes agaiast the satlers,

which umk
i

Dou
in the N m
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s There ia o donbt that tho langnago and terms of Mr. MeDougalls commission
« Col. Dennis, 50 soon as that, proclamation hecame known to the settlers, must of them.
 themselves hve pm\aln-d the half-hreeds and have oxtremely irritated their feolings.

“ Besides that commission itself there are tho doings of Col. Dennis hereafter alluded
 to, also of Mujor Boulton and other Canadians, assisted by Dr. Schultz and a fow settlors
« from Upper Canada, who did all in_their power fo ruiso 1 force compased, mainly of

“ Canadians, ns it would appear by: their procs o fight the Fronch halfbrdeds,
“ An enrolment of about sixty or seventy cmmmm p\\nclp.nllv from Upper Canada was
“the result of Col. Dennis’ and Major Boulton's ffors, Appeals wero made Ly Col.
“ Dennis and_some other Canadians to the Taglish auf Sovion Taltbrsed, fo S
“in the strugele A\g.\msl the Fronch Ll breods ; but they would ot be
“ induced to_joi ians. This would appear in two letters of

« Deoomber Oth, w,a froun Gol. Deunia to M. MoDougall sad in
Paper A, p, o7, tmother letter ‘of tha 8th December, 1869, addressed to tho same but

 without tho signatars of the rite (premimed to Here been SHRE RIS
“ Sngw o M, Moir),
Paper A. “ Amongst other things said b
i Totors of e 9 December,
“ sincere regret to me to be oblig deliburtely givon, thab an
“body, the English speakin vor Sott
“ present frame of mind, cannot be counted on in any measur
“ whi be necessary to put down the French party now in arms against the il
“ ment,” and in the other jie says ‘T think they would do anything, many of them, rather
“ than offend the French now * (as they say) they see *list of rights that the Frénch ask
“ nothing very nnreasonable.”
“Tn the lotter without signature, the writer exprosses himsolf thus T tried my best
o waist n cariag out Col. Denni orders, but T fear
Even among our English-spenking population wo
jing el haltbreds, whish T.am sorry

, Col. Denuis, in the former of
matter of

“ 4o informyou, but neverthclss to tr
“The settlement will not join us, or an ish of the Protestant
“ pﬂ]mlnnon,w that it would be the height of foll take any aggressive stey
“for we would b overpowered by numbers. We havein thess bwo parishes all the dis-
“ advantago, both in numbers and arms.
nd doubt, that if the French half breeds were more active
would not oppose them.

 Col. Dennis, in a memorandum of Orders to the envolled Canadinns, of the 4th
« Decomber, 1869, ordered the Canadians to withdraw from the village and
£ » 1o go down to the Scotch settlement, where he would meet them and
« establish them in defensible quarters.
“In nnolher memorandum of the Gth December, 1869, Col. Dennis r-iterates, in
aper A., p. *“ offect, the samo orders to the enrolled Canadians, and eventually in i
R letter of 9th December, 1869, he ended by ealling on the people to
120,155,272« cease from f\lr!l.mr action under the appeal to arms made by
“In the midst of the excit:

im,
@ of the feelings amongst the settlers, Col. Dennishad
£ 10 o from tho sttlemont, lsving,ss it would e, . the envolled Canadians bohind
L (o4 o vt of hia procesdivg var the impriasment of & sl LA

S Chatinns who hot amlled ' serve undse his opdors,  Any ab G
S5 Sk vt of provomstion the dologs of Col Dousls el ki MR
“ must have cuused amongst the settlers, wnd the violence of feeling they must have
“ engendored amongst the sottlers against the so-<alled Canadians o Canadian party.
“ During all this time Col. Denais and bis party were preparing for war on their own
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““ account, not being authorized to do 50 by any lawfal governing authority in the
 settlement, and were viewed and_considered by the settlers as invaders, in tho samo
4 lght e invading Indians would have been considered if they had invaded the settle-

6 15wl o ot Tour Excellency to a commission given by Col. Dennis on

¢ tho 16th December, 169, before he lefe Pembina, to one Josoph Monkman, an Indisn

“of the Red River settloment ; tho object of which commission was to give s pretended

< authority to M. Monkman to induce certain tribes of Indians to join i o deadly war

inst the French half-breeds at Red River. The language of that commission is of

“such an extraordinary character that it was thought proper not to have it printed
“ among the ¢ correspondence and papers” designated as paper A.

“ Tt was only a few days ago that the original of that commission was obtained from

< tho Tndian, Monkman. - Ttis to bo Loped that he s not shewn it to many people. A
copy of it accompanies this memorandum a5 a art of the procedings comnestd with
« dm disturbances at Red
o come now to tho maont, unfortuns kc and most deplorable unanthorized movenent
“by the attempt at again rising war Major Boulton and his part; inst
6 aablies i Fobraacy Taat, which owdod fn the cspours of Major Boultan sul soveeal i
“his followers, and the Tecapture of the unfortunate Scott who had been captured
« formerly and afterwards relcased.
“Mr. Smith, in_ his report, qualifies that movement as the most unfortunate one,
DA su “and states that the movement was discountenanced by the great majority
Reporty oA 4 of the English and Seotch settlers, who bitterly complained of those
who had set it on foot, and that the attempt was to be deplored as it
“ resulted in placing the whole settlement at the feet of Riel.

“Phe sosatherinnd Major Boulton movement placed the community of settlors of
iyl creds and races, and Ril i pticlar, i . very diful psiton.  That additional
“movement, of a nature of warlike invasion in tho Red River settlement must have
“ incrensed, in an immense _degree, the violence of fstinge o the wiajociy of o G
 musity and of Riel himself as a matter

“ Riel and his co-associates in their n‘(nmm‘ .|e~..‘- to protect the community of Red
“ River against the farther invasion of the  the unauthorized movements of
B il o7 iin, havo boooms to madness and under their over-
“ excited feolmg, 0 the" smimian thmt soms of b1 meoulisd Oomditn: 1 ans
“ should ‘as an exomple of warning to any temerary invader according to their
“own. lppreeut

“ Major Boulton seems, by the report of Mr. Smith, to have beon himself the
“ intended viotim, but he was pardoned and released by Riel, and the fatal blow in tho
 end was determined to fall on the poor, unfortunate Scott, who was, notwithstanding
“ ropresentations and remonstrances, so cruelly shot under a sentence of a preteuded court-
“martial. Tt would soem, by tho events which transpired bafore the shooting of poor
“ sm:, e Bl was appealed to by several parties for tho saving of Scott’s life, as the

g the power to do so. It is certain that nothing but appeals to Riel were
B 0 o (ko Do v’ 15, s i motking olen a3 that thas could havs ess
B i re o Beot. Bisl moas have boea cnder tho dalusive convioton, thak f
¢ onderng tho shootiug of Seott he was saving the community from futuro danger of
“ invasion, and was meoting the feclings of the majority of the community. Since tho
“ perpetration of the awful deed of the shooting of Scot, ik feed hin b e subject
“ matter of discussion in the Red River Sﬂttlumunl, and, as itappears by a number of the
“ ¢ New Nation, (a newspaper published in the Territory,) of the 13th May last, accon-
<t anying this memorandarn it would seem thak some porion a lsat o the community
 does not, view the perpetration of that deed with the horror of feeling with which
B o counilor i Bis couniey or in Eogian

“ It sooms, also, that, Riel,sinco tho perpotration of tho dreadful act, has apparantly

“ continued to’ enjoy the confidence of the majority of the community as a political
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« leader, .\nd that that confid

nce docs not appear to have beon shaken by the course he
“adopted with rogard to the shooting of Scott,

Lt i very dificult, in  state of great palitical excitement, to foresce and appreciate
tho deeds of Violence which are the consequence of it

“As an example of such a state of feclings, the undersigued would refer Your
“ Excellency to the procoedings of an assembly which took placa in Toronto, on the

her Bitehot and Alfrd Soott, Esguie, i of the delogutes
“ from the Red River to Your Excellency, at which assembly it s reported to havebeen
« expressed by some one that they ought & be Iynaled ; and no ono cun. sey. #hat would
 havo been the consequences at the tiwe of that meeting, if Father Ritehot and Mr.
¢ Soott had been found in Torouto. - Whou such expresion of violen feling is reported
“ o have taken place in a civilized city like Toronto, with a view to violent acts, it can
 be eusily understood to what extont dho foelingsof o, community,compsed principally
“of halfbreeds, not trained under the siminiss minal laws, and mainly
“ governing themselves nccording to their habits aai cumicmy s bl S
4o tho commission of vialoat doods, under the protence of sel proteetion and preserva-
“ tion.

“ Afer the abovo proliminarie,tho undersigned can better approcito in ite truo
“aspoct the position of Riel ncd his co-nctors in the shooting of the poor man Scott,
“ There is not the leust du“v.u s, < according to tho lotte of the Erglish
 oriminal law, Riel and his co-actors can be indicted not only for high treason, lovying
1ot war, i robalion nwm i Msjesty, bt also for tho crimo of murder of tho
“ unfortunate man Scott in furtherance of that rebellion. It is obvious, however, that
“ Riel and his coactors can bo tried for these high crimes only before the ordinary
“ tribunal and under the jury system now prevailing in the Red River Settlement.

“ By the Act of the Dominion Purliament, ereating Manitoba into a Province, the
“ criminal laws and the jury system for the trying of offences are in no way altered. ' No
« one would think that they ought, to bo, or could be, brought befors. axy. tribanal i
‘Upper Quaade, under thc provisions of 43 Georgo TIL, cap. 138, snd- lat and fnd

IV., cap. 66 for even under such proceeding, if to some extentpossible, it
e e ¢ accused parties for trial from the ordinary
“ _|u|1sd.|cnnn of their own tribunal and jurymen selected from the community to which
«they belon

7 Fho whdorsignen. takos i for grante shat i Bl aod i ooaobom ere liltin
“the crimes above mentioned, they must be tried before tho ordinary logal criminal
& tebunel,existing st Rod River, and beforo jurymen selected from the peoplo theroof,
“ aceording to the laws and vules there existing.

“ Now, luppo«mg that Riel and his co-actors were to be indicted and tried in Red
& River for tho above criminal offences, could a verdict of guilty be obtained uader all the

“ circumstances and facts and events which have transpired in the settlement of Red River
“ during the lust seven months? Riol and his co-actors woald, as a matter of course,
“ adopt us a line of defence, that with regard to the charge of high treason, lovying of
4y ebalion, dhey nover intended 1o doposs Hee Majesty from Her rulo in tho
River Territory ; nor did_they over intend to levy war or to rebel -g,um Her
“ M.Jatp They would contend that all they did was merely to effect the organization
“ of some temporary local government, to protact. tho lives and proparsy of tho settlers of
“ Red River in the absence of any actual local government organized by Her Majesty,
“ with the view to rosist unauthorized invasions and attempis at war against
“ Without alluding to the irritation of feolings caused by the surveying parties at the
¢ outst, they would contend that if ther proseelings have boen illgal they wero
“loss

e

3

" Tat, than tho proceedin . McDougall, who in fact usurped the rights, privi-
“ loges, and powers of Licutenant Govornor of the torritory when ho was not auch s who
“ issued an illegal proclamation without authority, and the extraordinary commission to

« Colonel Dennis, tho protendod authority of whioh that geatlaran gave.to. the
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 Indian, Monkman, a commission to induce Tndians to wage war against the settlement
“of Red River in every possible way ;
“ 2nd, than the proceedings of Calonel Dennis and his co-actors in having orgunized
« without any authority the first movement and the first band of Canadian immigrants
“to wage war against the sotrlers of Red River and to invade their
“ 3rd, than the procecine: of Major Boulton und his couctors in orgunizing the
« second movement and the sccoud band of Canadian immigrants to wage war agaiust the
“ settlers of Red River and to invade their territory
it Against tho chargsof robelion they would r
“1st, To tho declara i December, sigHd by oL B8 as President,
“ and Louis Riel as Secretary, in Mmln document it is u..ml that their un»m-mus were to
“resist the authority of Canada ot tat of For Majesty, and that dhey protested
“against, Canada imposing on_them o despotic form of mment, eantray to their
rights and interest as Britisl u , and in which it is stated t they wece
e i iy > e i s agotiativns ik e C.\nmlmu fonfeslid
< might b fusoraie for th good goserament and proserity of the p
2ud, To their sending of del when called on 6 do so by dbe Queen's uthority
6 b Qitadian Govecsiosnt, st to a1 the sbae quent procecdings of the Provisional
“ Government and the convention in the Settlement, durin
“ again expressed that their feelings, as wel
« the Canadian Confederation, provided their rights ileges were secured to them,
“* and that there was 1o desirs nor intention £o withdraw themaclves from allegisnen i
“ Her Magesty.
¢ hey would contnd o that the establishment of the Loeal G
 bocome o necessary thing, and that it bocame a Government d ficto
“ weak political Gmemmeut o the Hudson's Bay
«the Britsh North a blow which
received the last d(xullv Vor by the-cnanoredt
“ McDongull which proclamation, 3 comsequence,dastr
of

wvernment had
anuch as the
Company received by the passing of
ned it immensely, and in June
illegal proclamation of Mr.
el the good effect intended to

“be produced by Your Excellency’s proc] ) Docombor, 1560, They wouls
“ refer to the opinion of Governor MoTavish, expressed in divers lettrs from o, with
nefiiient siate of the lmhun\l power of e Hudson's

“ regard to the wenkem-d and
 Bay Company, in consequenco of th prospective

bS5 Teritory o the Dominion of ia, and the eveuts which took
L 3 lace Mh-l\h\nl«, and they would ||n(|uu\;‘u"\ refer to his letter of 9th

“ Novernber, 18
4 They B ast ko that 1 nization was hased upon the habits

“of the community, and parti ticularly with protect themselves and to resist the
“invasion of the Canadians in the same mamner us their fathers would have done to
“ vesist an invasion by the Indians, and a ¢ to the manner in which it took place
 and has been acted on in the settlement sinoe the war of 1813, betwoen the North
“ West Company and the Hudson's Bay Company.

“ With regard to the charge of murder of the poor man Scott, in furtherance of

« their rebellion, they would contend that the deed was committed, as a_necessary thing
4 o protet the community from further iuvasion by tho Candinis; that the Act was
¢ committed with tho exerviso of the local power o the d ficto Government ; that they
“ cannot be made individually responsi
* community, und that the responsibility of i, if it

“ lio more on the illegal deeds and several o Oncadlizn, et
by theis atemp at waging war against the selrs, pmmw o regretted deed.

“ The undersigued is incl L tors could not, umler
& al the chreumstanioes of the oase, be foun] Rive
“ England ; and that such being th cae, it o great mattor of consideration I v
“ pesco has to be restored in the Red River Settlement, whother 1t wonld 2ot b produc-
“«tive of a very bad eﬂec(, and tend to perpetuate a fecling of initation if Riel and Lis
6—10
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 coactors in the shooting of Scnn were excepted from any amnesty which Her Majesty
“ might be pleased to gran o is almost a certainty that Jf they were excepted,
“ and charged with high tieason, and rebellion and u.« murder of Seott, in furtherance of
“ that rebellion, they would be declared * Not Guilty” by a jury of their countrymen
“aalbolsd wooording to the laws and rules prevaiing in theb setdement,

“If the undersigned had iggestion to make in the matter it would be his
“ opinion that the best policy to pursue in cuse Her Majesty should be gracious iy inclined
“to grant a general amnesty for any acts amounting to high treason, levyiig of war,
¢ rbellon and treasonable prctices during the period mentioned in the paiionof T
* Ritohot and others, would bo that suc amety hould xcept 1o o

“Tn case of the granting of such an amnesty by Her Majesty, any one who might
“ be inelined to chargo Ricl and his coxctors with the murder of Scott, and to have thew
“ tried for murder, could do so, but then the defendants would, as a malter of course,
“ plead * Not Guilty,” and would adopt as a line of defence, Kt th deed was peryarated
£¢in the exercae of aisumed and wuped polic which political offences an
& guusity Bad bosn praaieod 10 them ; aod thas the st o ‘merged in the
« greater erime of treason pardoned by the

‘It would then bo for the court and ury o' solve the question, . very likly
“ decision or verdict of ncquittal woul

“ The nndmwmcd‘ in caso of an x\n\umh being gre
“ should extend to ¢ uadins wlo, withou , took part in thoso conspira-

the widars, to prevent. them hereafir from being
f Gltnal by any pathy st by vindictive focling.
“ Lastly, the undersigned would suggest that_in case of @ general amnesty being
« granted by Her Mojesty it should contain & conditien that it shall nob be available tg
“any person who, having taken part in the disturbances during th period mentioned in
 the petition, shall resist Her Majesty’s anthority, ure Lieutenant-Governor
 of Manitoba will enter on the dutics of his ofce.
, the undersigned thinks it is duty to accom-
Lordship Bishop Taché, dated 17¢h May last, from the
in which, amongst things, His Londship takes exception
“ to some statements made by Mr Smith in his report above alluded to, and the purport
“of ‘aluch is to throw an additio lwm. on the Red i
“The undersigned will further udd, thut when Mr. Swith y

“ territory there was an idea or suspicion, however erroneous it might have been, that he
“might I'e more iuclined to sow difficulties in the settlement than to settle them.

“ This ervoneous idea explaius by itself the apparent want of readiness on the part
“of the settlers to listen to Lim.

nted, would also suggest that it
took

o his entry into the

3 E, Cagm
istor of Militi,
“And nmng for Ministe of Justcn”

“ (Signed),

Oozmn‘u Rocu(
.y 1th, 1874,

Hon. M. A. Girard, Winnipeg, being eximined, deposed as follows

1 was i Manitobn forthe st mm: in August, 1870, and have lived Shers i, 1
was called to the Executive Council by Governor Archibald as his fi
Councillor rep\exnmng Tl Francts paaky. 41 was swarn o s ik s O iy
September, 170

T have no knowledgo, except by hearsay, of the cunses of the disturbanees, nor of the
causes which retarded the granting of the amnesty promised in the proclamation of Sir
John Young, of the Gth December, 1569.

As one of the Ministers of the Province, and feeling that it would be impossible to
do much good in the Province withont an amnzsty, 1 wrote to Sir George Cartier, whom
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1 regarded as one of my particular friends, on two or three different oceasions, drawing
his attenton to that amnesty and the promise that 1 understood from the whole of the
people had been made of an amnesty. In these leiters 1 doscribed the condition of the
country, and urged strongly vpon Sir George the necessity for an amnesty.

wrs to several of theso letters—I think to all of them.
S roctuoet o 4o b mure that the amneaty would come. & Soye carain g Famnenie
“ viendra avant long temps.” Tell your people in quict aud keep ord

T wrote to Sir Georgo as well in my capacity of a ¥ inister as the sole representative
of tho French eloment ; and 150 na friend. [ hive not those anawers from Sir Geol
hore ; they are at Winnipeg. In theso lstters o me ho remarked also when recommond-
ing quiet, that the enemics of tho peopl would bo gratifed ifthey put themselvs in the
wrong by acting oth nd 50 deprivo themselves of the benciit of their position. He
desird mo to el them to adhere to their duty and €hat the amnesty woud inevitably
come,

T was then engaged in my election, and T made the commnnieutions vry goneally
known among the people, as well in my connty as clsewhere. 1 made exiricts from
these letters and circulted them among the people ; w ousider that they bad w
powerful efuct in calming tho poople, and preserving. peace and good onler, L dink T
can find these letters, und, if T can, T will transmit them to the Chairman.

n the day T was sworn in, a proclumation was issued by Governor Archibald, which

Tunderstood was prepared by the Government in Ottawa, and had come up ready for
pllhhcutmu ‘That proclamation is published in the Parliamentary papers of 1871 of the

tawa Parliament, and this prochumation T understood as being o a certain extent, a
pmmlllgnhon of amnesty, because it inv e wholo pecple without any exception to

ave a3 good. subjeots, and assist in maintaining ok ¢ that time thero wore
appreliensions of trouble u the Province. 1t was a fow days after he death of Goulet,
was a good deal of excitemen
was charged os a Minister to cause the proclumation to be cireulated as much as
possiblo among the people, and to explain it to e

The proclamation is published in Sessional Papers No. 5 of vol. 4, page 17. On or
about the day of the publication of tho proclumation T was at St N P
night at the Curé’s residence, and on the followiug da
people at the church door, and addressel them. T exyl gt procamation.

Rie [had supposed that he of

AT felt % nove STnlebet o dcioads e ' pieii
sk 10, to.tell, b, aa'» Miniater of the Crown, if b was excluded or not
by th(- Proclamation I have just veferved to. T told him uuu il you are not
“excluded ; and I would like to have a sufficient force t ¢ you, Bat for the sake

3 f your conntry and your rends,alsent yourslf for o while from the aoiokeis ek 1
e Governmient is trong enotigis to protect you, wo will wcall you,
to which you are enfitled.” T meant his place either as

conutr
"When T used the phrase asto  suficent fore,” | meant that we could ot count; on the
military foroe that was there for that purpose, Ly roasom of thei fooling on that aubjeck.
yont weny immedintely.

What 1 mid vo Riel T aterwards stated to the oo thero el

The question of amnesty arose again on the the Provinos,in reference
to the Eppeintment of Tuatioe of the Peaco and Legilative Councillor.

‘were much opposed to the appointment of any who had taken any part
in tho troubles of 1800 and 187 0 but finally a certain number of them were called an
aworn, with the consent of all parti

. Dauphinais, who was memhe\' of Riel's Provisior
to have been such by the authorities, was appointed Legislative Councillor. John Bruce,
who was tho first Presidont of tho Frovisional Goverument, nd was know to ke been
such by the authorities, was appointed a Justico of the Peac

nal Government, and was known
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Pierre Delorme, who was T helieve,  member of the Council under the Provisional
Government, and was known to have been such; was appointed a Justice of the Peace.

He is the same person who was afterwards elected to the Honse of Ccmmons for
Provencher, and who is now a member of the North-West Council, named by the Cana-
dian Government, and alo o member of e Local Asseml

0, I beliove, was a member of th mecll  under the Provisional
0 was known to be such by the antho who took an active
part in the insurrection, was appointed a Justi

Tnmediately aftr my mocting at . Norbort with Riel and the people, T saw the
Gavarnr, 10 give an pcsount of ths aliir

Jtold him what lad passd. T neither ayproved nor dispproved of what I had
dene 5 to my meeting Riel, he said tl no cnnu‘q\lznce, referring to some
e, nluch had been made on'me for shaken hands with b

ect the Fenian ruid. T was then in the Government. T remember the arri
val noar the fort, o the body of Metia numboring perhaps 400 or 500, perhaps one.third
mounted and the post. dismountel. The greater pavt woro armed. i, Lepine an
Parentean appeared to be jointly in command of them. These three seemed to be o
equal footing.

T informed the Lieutenant-Governor of their arrival, at the request of Mr. Royal,

then Speaker of the Assembl
told him that the Metis wanted to meet him either in the fort or on the other side
of the river. I told him that Riel and his friends weve there. He consulted me whether
it would bo better to weet them in_the fort or on the river. I recommended him to see
them at the river. He agreed. We crossed the river; I in a rowboat; the Governor
in a scow on horseback, nccom;mned by Captain Macdonald T think.  We came close to
them, and T then said to the Governor tha men were ready to go to the front to
defind their countey ; theroupon. the Governor apolks to. themn saying, J1at Ho. received
their offer and had much satisfaction in meeting them.
fterwards there was a sort of salute fired, and cheering on both siden of the siver.

Afterwards he went with me among the crowd at the river and 1, and Dubue,

introduced him to the prominent men, wmongst whom was Rie T introduced Rist 48
the man whom the half ad chosen as. their chief for the oceasion. 1 thought it
would be better no to give the name of Ricl to the Governor. This had oceurred to my
o miad on the way acroed tho river. 1t hud not in any way boen dscumed

suj understuod

e A ot ook hamaa with. B when iniradused o HIAYAIR way 1
have deseribed.

Mr. Dubne introduced Ambroise Lepine by his name as a prominent man and the
Governor also shook hands with hi.

renteau was also introduced by name, and the Governor shook hands with him.
thl ‘was the first introduced.

Afer the tatroductons, Riel adiresed the Gorarnor bl saying tha e was
thero with b frends to offr their servicnin defonco of tho oo iguinst all enemies,
and saking the Governor o sooopt,thei sery

e Governor thanked him very warely fo that offe of servise,abd 1 Bt ARG
B ik o o

B8 T Jad ko made o Senator, 1 s Sir John A, Muelonald i the Sesions of

1672 and 1673 on the suljet of ¢ th-West. 1 was insisting on the promulgation
7 by telling him. that. the Proines would ot improve us Tong as that
q\lenmn m A e the promise of an amnesty.

He suid to me that very likely something would be done ; that he was as anxious as
LR 6 b 5300 tha qommin.; and.tha last s T s st 6w e going to
England, and that we would bave a chance to see that question settled.

1 mentioned these conversations to some of the more prowinent local men.

M. A. Greazp,
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Coxmyirrer
20th M.y, 1874,

Denjamin Sulte being examined deposed s ollows —
T have boen  clerk in the Dopartusent of Dilita since May, 1870,

T knew nothing personally of the causes of the troubles, or o £ cormat et HRS
delayed the issue of the amnesty promised in the proclumation of the 6th December,
1869,

In Junnry, 1870, T was employed in tho Traslators Ofice in tho House of
Comme was personally acquainted with Sir George Cartier. I received a letter in
i 1870 from o frend in Montresl. M. Bustache Prodhonime, enclosing s letier
from Mr. Riel, addressed to him. 1 communicated both to Sir George. The letter of Mr.
Riel was mainly a protest agaiust some newspaper articlos alleging that he was &
an annexationist, &.  Riel alloged that ho only resisted in order to have a fuir armnge:
ment of the conditions of union with Cand.

During the winter I received in the same way farther letters of Riel, and T
communicated thew, or extracts from thew, to Sir George. They were in the same sense
as that which T have alieady described.

Sit George and 1 had many conversations, growing out of the communication of
these Iobtrs, T remernber nothing of importance til the 10th May, betwaen whish tiae
and the 25th May, 1870, there re constant interviews between Father Ritchot and Sir

George. Sometimes five or six in a day. In fact this was almost his solo business at
that time.
was ncting as Sir Geon to seorotary at this time, and as such remained in
the room during these inferviews or most of them.
Tt was on this 19th May that T commenced acting as private secrotary for Sir

rge.

From that time there were no conversations between us in the relation which had
formerly existed as hereinbefore deseribed.

During these interviews with Father Ritchot, at which T was present, Sir George
epeatedly asured Fatber Ritchot that his peple Would not be troubled in_refersnce to
what had taken place in the North-West. One day Father Ritehot aid, ¢ AsTdo not
ity et el mtistad wih what B s Excellency said to me at
“our interview.” On that, Sir George replied, * That he e anything for there
aould no} bo o smblguity, wad thas His Eaoolloncy and the Minisr ry wouldtake such
 steps a5 to protect them from any annoyance for the acts of the past.”

Upon anotier day Futber Ritchot apoke about o petiion, that vas I undorsiond
then belug propared, suking Her Majety to graat & genarl

George if he would support the petition by a document signed
George replied that ho would. ~ Fathar Rithot then. ssid to S G e, that he wmight
make bisrepresotationt o the Imperial authorities i such manner, jant i ok onud
he thought proper ; but one point must not be that o’ general amnesty, in-
cluding every ane, both of thoss who wero known to have taken part . the insurreesion;
and those who turned out in arms against them.

When Father Ritchot loft Ottawa, he expressed himself to me that he was satisfied an
amnesty would be granted to al} concerned in the North-Wost troubles.

BexaaMiy SvLTe.
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Cosrrrer: Roow,
20th May, 1874,

L. F. R. Masson, Esq., M.P., examined, deposed as follows : —

1 know nothing on the it 4o polata i A

During the spring session of 1873 I saw Father Ritchot hero; ho complined that the

mnesty promised to him had not yet been granted, and asked me to interest
obtataing 8 speedy solution of that question.
saw him several times and he shewed me cer tain papers, including his ap
8 dlegate n draf of tho produced leter from i to Sir Georgs, of 1860 .u..,, e
i Goorges anawer, and. a podition he had presonted o Lord Liges:  Thad intesvlews
um the oot with 3 Lanyevis, during which T thought I saw that he knew little
relating to the matter contained in these papers.

About 20th March, 1873, I had an interview with Sir John Macdonald, in which T
told him that both the Arlbisbop and Fatber Ritchot affrmed that an amaesty bad been

romised, and that they were lod to understand, both by himself and Sir George, that
thoy would 1«..(1 their good offces in obtaining the amnesty. ~ Sir Jobn did not answer in
words, his manner conveyed to me the impression that he did not assent to this
B

Tam thos ld toadd the tatement that T thought 8 great many would belive the

Arcbbishop and Futhor Ritchot us their vesion wus reasona

hat the public would see that the Archbishop was our commissioner, that the
Goversmens had bad confdancs in i, and that he might rst ssured that many woald
be disposed to bestow upos e same confidence.

As to Father Rntchoc. 1 told him that he would be believed by many, becauso the
public know that he had been received as delegate from the Provisional Government, and
that it would be ouly natural to suppose that if he had asked for the amnesty the Govern-
ment could not have reasonably refused it, and continued to deal with Lim as such

le g-ee

Sir John then denid that he lad ever reeived the dlegates a deloaten from the

Provisional Governme:
shewel him or xpokc to him of the documents of appointment which T had been
informed had been lnid before the Government.

Sir John denied that they had even boen laid before the Government, and asserted
that the delegates had been received only as delegates of the people. I khereu n asked
i whakwero heircrodeniae.Flo roplied, * There mush bo olier pupere” and wa'dfop
ped that part of the

T 4hea taid him of the petition of Rischot and Soott addressed % the Gruken e
John said there must have been an extraordinary misunderstanding, and it must be
counted for by the fact that Father Ritchot did not understand the English lnguage,

told him that T thouglht he would at any rate understand Sir George Cartier ;
thereupon Sir John said that I myself was, he thought, under a false impression, and
that he would give me proofs of it, and he then read to mo a letter from Sir George
Cartier to himself, to the purport of ore of these produced by Sir John in his examina-
ton, Ho added tha ho would show e other latters from men of honar, fn the mime
sense, and_he read me a letter from Lord L ich, T beliove, contained the state-
ment thab ic was hero that the delogates d spokon of the amneety, but.that they had
been told that the question would not be entertained.

He told me he had also a letter from Sir Clinton Murdoch to the same effect, which be
tried unsuccessfully to find, and told me he would communicate to me later. 1 told Sir
John that I felt the weight of theso lotters, but that notwithstanding, T thought the
word of the Archbishop and Father Ritchot, would also have great weight, and that many
Would belive hat thathey had been outitted, which mum be deplorable.

r himself, then denied that ho had p the amnesty or that he had
Provciasd o do s bea t, obiain tho amusey, and 1o this he has slways adhed
We then passed to the question of the advisability of granting an wnnesty, and this
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was discussed at somo length, but thero was not at this conversation any formal declaration
of Sir Jobn that ho would take up the question. ~Sir John pointed ont the diversity
feling which existed in the countzy o the autjet, nd the conseuens differlty i dcll'ng
with the subject. I suggested to him that he should make use of Sir George Ca
S G T ortusnos th Tmperia) Govarassenty bus b i ok (give
any distinct wnswer though he seemed to think the suggestion a good one.

e next iptrviow of any importanco T ad was shout 20th Ayl 1873, with Bix
Joln and Mr. Langevin and Father Ritchot ; I went at the request of Father Ritchot ;
Sir John sent for Mr. Langevin.

o question clifly discussed was s to tho promises of Lord Lisgar and Sir Clinton
Murdocl

S o printed out tho denial of theso getlemen, _ Tho quesion u o the capaity
ia which cho celgates woro rceived was aso aied.  Siv Jobn, stated dhat e bad not
Government. Father Ritchot asked me
305 Ak e o e, (g Peahat Bt s o oo said, interrogatively,
“You told me that 7" _Sir John answered, Oh, no; T said that to my friends or to
“others” T confirm Father Ri chot's evidence on this

About 10th May, baving received a letter from Father Ritchot, remonstrating
argently aguinat the conduct of tho Government, and declaring that he was determined

e the whole thing made public, T saw John, and informed him then, as I had
it before, that unless something was done Father Ritchot would take this action.
After a Jong conversation, Sir John requested me to assure Father Ritchot that the ques.
tion of ammesty would be settled to his entire satisfuction before his doparture from
Ottawa, and asked me to advise him to remain here after the Session, that he would then
seo to the matter. He moreover told m all my endeavor with_Father Ritchot to
persuade him to be patient meanwhile, Fy i el mduel".'u 1 might have with
him to remain in Ottawa, and not press the question at that n

T told Sir Tohn that T i not Tike t taike that responsiility, which T thought would
be seni

said to me this, * Masson, T tell you you can take it.” I thereupon stated I would
e u«]mnsll»llltv on that assurance.
Xadvised Father Ritchot scvondingly, and b acted accodingly.
Nothing wore passed during the Session. Father Ritchot, I believe, remained, as
B ) couecnind, uail afie tho clowo of the Bomsion, aud T lef Otea ab i cloth,

n of le North- West afis I me-thl-lg to do with my refusal. I
answered the request in writing, at the end of September, to this effect, that I had held

strong opinions on some quu(lans whieh T thought of great importance, and that in the
unsettled state of the questions, I felv that my presence in the Government would be a
source of embarrassment and not of strength, and would not be at that time of advantage
o the country, and [ mepectflly declined:

Tdid not particularize the questions referred to, but in fact they wero the New
Brunswick School question und the amnesty.

Tn the whole courso of the negotiations I had no diseussion with Sir John on the
question of amnesty.

T had not, in the course of the negotiations, any discussion with Mr. Langevin o
this subject save at the first interview, which took placo on the occasion of Sir George's
funeral, on 14th June, when, on first approaching me as to my entering the Cabinet, in
resporse to my statement that 1 could not take the responsibility of helping to conduct

the affairs of the country unless the amnesty was granted, ho told me that on that score
Sl was o diflslty ; et th armvesty wes  mitled afhi ; that i would bo granied
cither before or after the nest t the uld take hold

of it. H.e told me that we wauld have to talk over the ‘matter again wnh Sir John.
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The question of amnesty was not further discussed, nor was any allusion made to my
entering the Cabinet until the middle of September, when Mr. Langevin gave me  note
from Sir John, asking me to join the Government, and talk the matter over with Mr.
Langevin. Other complications in the North-West having some time after ocourred—|
alludo to Riel's election, and his attempted arrest, and the legal proceedings against him—

and theso and all other considerntions mado mo foel that my prosence in the Government
Would not be satisfutory to el o weful to the countey, and I prefrred maintaining
an indepsndent positon in the Hous:
o tho question of amnesty with Mr. Langovin ate, rociving e
Tt Ther, ‘ot was alrowdy anderstood bobwers 8 0T, Bive riteL L 1t
fall somion of 1573 1 had several interviows with Mr. Langovin ; T ol him that. the
riss had arrived, and it was time for the Government to act. 1 told him T am the cuuse
that the question had not been pushed tho previous session, and that the people in Mai-
toba might feel that I had abundoned the canse, and as tho Archbishop and Fathar Ritc
‘were determined to press th decision of the question immediately, I thought myself b
in honor to support them in their endeavors, as 1 might be considered responsible for their
not having obiained justcs sooner.
{old M. Langevin that 1 conld not continue to suppart the Government
AT . sl i et
Thereupon there were mcm..,,s of the French supporters of the Government, at
which Mr. Langevin was
"At tho frs thero was et said by him, save the assurance of his own good will to
that uuu

t the time of the second meeting, 1 think before it took place, 1 had an inter-
view ik Sit ot M Langevin's presence, when 1 told Sir John that T ound mpaelt
in duty bound so far from entering his administration s to declare to him that T would
it ooubine 8o, give the Govecunt the.ssrhe. support T bad ormicly dogs T
not some assurance which could be given fo the parties interested, that the amnesty
would be shortly asked by the Canadian Government of the Imperial Government, Sir
John then told me, * Masson, not only will you not go into opposition, but you will
“befoe long b o of s, (meaning the Ministers.)
‘The interview was extremely sl
At the second meeting of the French supporters o the Goverament, M. Langevin
said that he vas authcrized by Sir Jobn Macdonald to suy that he (Sir John) was wing
to England, and would settle the question in the sense of an amnesty. This is my reco
lection of what took place, though 1 cannot be absolutely cortain. Langevin added tha .
ifthis was not dome ho. would resign, substantially on the terms ho as used. in bia
examina
Suheqllenlly 1 had conversations with Sir John and also with Langevin, and each
of these gentlemen in these conversations informed m Sir John was going to
Eogland, und that they would secommend tho sttling of the question i the sense of an
, and in fact it was beyond doubt from what each of them said, that this was to
b i cn o€ ackion.
L. F. R Massox.




w

Coxrrree Roox,
“ist May, 1874,

Joseph Jumes Hargrave being exumined, deposed as follows

T wen to the Red Rivor country in 1861, and have residd there ever since at Fort
Garry.

o utaah St i tho sarvioo of s Hdeor's Bay Company, and my special
work was to act us :cmm to Governor Dallas ; afterwards to Governor McTavish,
and from imo t time for A. Smith when Governor.

T el thss Uit Red Bivec icoubles wern in the mostgunsral sense técibaabie o/t
anticipation of the union with Canads, which was horgit o be ulvers to tho intorosta
the French haltbreads; and to the fuot that the Government of the Hudson's Bay
compmy after a | fod of growing weakness was at lst moribund,
e e Gogethor was the power o tho pricsthood ; bt
for whlch the component elements would probably have become separat
hreads wero afraid of the changs and dreaded that the fnflux of population
o ich e e

The country had from tims to time sinco 1353 bean in a very distarbed position.

Gaol-breakings had occurred, and to this day nothing has been done to punish th
guilty parties.

o notioo being taken of such serons mattes  eling of Inwlosness wow ....1
the authorities themselves became I think impressel with a foeling of thes
B 5 (bt faw in cse taéy woro ot say tims apposed by ang imorient seticn of M
community.

ro were & number of enigrants from Canadu setlod among the bl broads orme
ing a floutin, ation which used lung e halt-brecds highly culcalated
to dinuict R oty Ve b aitersbon Wbkttt B territory was at an
en

" The mind of the population Jind got thus into o state of oxciloment, and T am for
these reasons inclined to the belief u the priestly cloment to which T
i okd have b sy b

The half-breeds regarded the country to a great extent as theirs ; and in this view of
thei right they topped tho survegs even where these were goiug on in places heyond the
two-miles

Tu

T Gt was o spphobension 5o the minds of tie balfbrsed sa foithe b8
miles limit, but T think thiey had a strong apprehension with reference to the lunds out-
side these limits, and to this foeling the disturbance was 1 think largely due.

They objected to the whole survey. There were also many irregular acts n the
partof choso engaged on the works, and bose evoked much feeling.  Some persons nid
claim, and attempted to take possession by ploughiing round e largo trsots of laud
el by the old eler.

1 produce extracts from  letier from (b late Governor McTavish to_the Secretary
of State, dated L4th May, 1570, which I have reason to beliove was never delivered o wing

e Governor's dﬂuh, but \\h!eh contains under his hand some statements as to Lllo
causes of the tronbles.

T also produce extracts from a letter in my custody, from Judgo Black to Mr. Smith

ing on the causes of the troubles.*

T85815ve that Had Govermor Mx wvish been in such healdh that he could lease his
house, he would, in spite of everythi Lewn able 50 to exert his influence as to break
up the affuir.

t was the intention of Governor McTuvish to g0 up to bring in Mr. McDougall,
and it was the state of his health that prevented this.

e & wile spred fcling of discontent bseanse the territoy had voan
e comcniotion with tho peope.

* The Committee upon examination of the two above named-documents o letters doci el ot to
sdmit them 45 vidence, they nok basing auficiaatly upon thesubjoc mat:< refrred o the coamitien,
2



This was a fecling which existed moro cmecially aong dhe French, shongh 8 wad
shared in a very winor dogre by the Eng the English were dissatisfied becas
of the unceremon; of the i

B anlb sy opiatod was, dat | o Eoglih would have: rematuad i TSN
taking up arms for the Canadians or for the French either.

J. J. HARGRAVE.

Cosurree Rooy,
215t Muy, 1874,

Joln Stoughton Dennis being examined, depose as ollows :—

1 arrived on 20th August, 1869, at Red River, in chargo of the intended surveys, to
tak place under the diecton of the Gorerument of Ganada; and 15 was pach o€ g kg
to report place of survey.

Ao ikl dovb tast the praesy casaes of the cuthrsak pard Ao feeling
in the minds of the people as to the form of government that was likely to be established,
and a_general fear and anxicty that their interests might be sacrificed, inasmuch
d been no previous communication with them with a view to ascertaining the
al situation and forming a system of government appropriate to the country.

exact

ITHL el e scl wars idently jealous of the uction of the Hudson's Bay Com-
pany with regard to the transfer of the territory, and they protested against any transfer
of the territory unless the

shard in the paymen.
icipated in to a certain extent by the other classes of the inhabi-
ity ad the Canndian seiler.
T reached the temit s told there was an uneasy fecling. T at once
APV e paorie i the courss of 1y duty, sl within the first fortnight T learned
from my interviews with the people the condition of feeling T have described.
Thave nothing further to add fo thi statement relaive (o the cuusesof the autbrenk

v the circumstances connected ther eyond, wiat may be found in the Sesioml
Papers of 1870, excepting this, Uhat ubont the 18t day.of October, 1309, I was
wpom ot way offioe i Wiinipeg by s gentleuan who asnounced hisel ax M. Risl the
stated that he had come to see me, as representing the Canadian Government, to know
what were their intentions with regard to the extinction of the Indian title, and the dis-
position of the lunds occupied by the settlers. Ho suid that having some education, h
brethren the French half-breeds who were in u state of great excitement, being in iguorance
of what was going to be done with the sountry, hd rquested Him to deo o, aud cbiain
explunations, T told him T was glad to see him especially upon that mission, nd explained
to i thoroughly that the people need e wnier o munp]\w]wnsvun whi tever as to their
being deprived of dheir lands, that tho f the Canadinn Government was to
3557 A0 1o s cooupiad s b0 give the parkios in fomession of Janis CrowNT S
free, and that steps would Lo taken almost immediately 1o extinguih the Indian e to

the lands upon equitable terms. This policy I hud been anthorized and iastructed to make
public, on my arrival in the wnlemsm, nnl 1 50 told Mr. Riel. expressed himself
pleased and satistied, and said it would be his duty and pleasure to make it known o his

people. T thanked b fo the straight forward course e i taken i comiug to me for
information, and he took his leave.

B o ok sconcdance i e promises made to me, as Mr. John
McTavish informcd me on the Sunday afternoon following my interview with Riel, that
he (Riel) bad been baranguing the people at the church door in St. Boniface, that fore-
noon, inviting them to organize and prevent the Canadian Government.coming in until
their just cluius were recognized and settled. The following week Ricl stopped the sur-
veying party from proceeding with their wo

w of any Canadians o othals’ atiemptizg bo teka'yr Tl lmproperly.
beyond the following: 1 was told by Dr. Schultz that a short time previous to
in the country that he and Mr. e ought trom the Tod et i
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at St. Anne's, Point de Chene,  mile square, which the French hlf-breeds laid claim to
in some way. 1 do not know whether these lands were sottled upon.

There were claims also staked out by Canadiaus and others on the Common in the
visinity of Wiunipeg,caimod, by tho Hulson's Bay Company, and in the rear of the
Village of Winnipeg on the Prai

1Bz Schults aakod mo 3 T thought tho Tuods thus asquired at St. Annefs, Point do
Cheno would bo recogniaad by tho Canadian Government, and T tod him it was nok &
transaction would recog any further proceedings
in the matter.

Governor McTavish, although in a very critical state of health, did all in his power
to dissuado the peoplo from the course they wers pursuing in connection with the outbreak
by explaining t them the situation, ssuring them thei intaroste would be porfeelly sfo

the Canadian Government, and that they would be fairly dealt with. Dr.

BRI 1 s woore
T have no knowledge relative to the two last points in the reference.
J. 8. Dexxs.




APPENDIX.

RETURN, AND SUPPLEMENTARY RETURNS

To an ApbrEss of the House o Coons, dated 1st April, 1874 ;—For Copies of
Proclamation dated on the 6th December, 1869, having reference to the
difficulties which existed in the North-West in 1869-70, and of all Corres-
pondence and Communications between the Dominion Government, the
Government of the Province of Manitoba, and the Imperial Government,

and all other Communications in the possession of the Government, haying
roference to the Amnesty mentioned iu the said Proclamation.

By Command.

(Signed)  R. W. SCOTT,
Secretary of State.

DEPARTMENT OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE,
Orrawa, 15th April, 1874,

Goverxon's Secnerarr's Orrice,
Orrawa, 9th April, 1874,

— With reference to the copy of an Address from tho House of Commons on the
-ul.,m of the Red River Insurrection, referred to me from your Department on the 4th
instant, with & vequest to be furnished with such of the information nsked for ns relates
to tiis office, T hiave the honor (0 transmit herewith, copics of the despatches anl other
documents cumerated in the annexed schedulo.

1 have the honor to e, Sir,
Your most obedicnt humhle servant,

ETCHER,
gl Searetary.
The Hon. R. W. Secotr, &e., &c.
Sccretary of State,
@18
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